
       
 

 
 GSI Group LLC 

Assumption Operations 
1004 E. Illinois St., Assumption, IL, 62510 USA 
Tel: 217.226.2467  |  www.grainsystems.com 

July 29, 2022 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept. 
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: AU792U13A16858  
 (Original Grant date:  11/10/2016) 
 Applicant:  Multi Tech Systems Inc. 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: AU792U13A16858, originally granted on 11/10/2016. 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
  
Change #1: use of a helical monopole antenna (Taoglas HA.31.A) with existing MultiTech xDot Long Range 

LoRa Module MTXDOT-NA1. 
Change #2:   LoRa Module MTXDOT-NA1 is used with the helical monopole antenna (Taoglas HA.31.A) inside 

the host GrainVue Monitoring Hub (074-11954). 
      
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 

 
Clint Richter 
Chief Engineer, Product Certification 
GSI Group LLC 
 


